
RFP #137-2024 Sidewalk and Curbs 
Addendum #2 – July 24, 2024 
 
Q.The bid asks for a total lump sum amount for the 3 areas quoted. Are we to submit 
two lump sum totals? One for Part A and a separate sum for part B? 
A.Yes 
 
Q. There is an apron on Wynn just east of Ruvo restaurant on the south side its 
concrete, is that apron and curb being replaced ?  
A.  Yes  
 
Q. Are the interior brick walls outside of Rocketship park that’s not near the curb line 
being replaced as well?  
A. No 
 
Q. There are 3 additional handicap ramps besides what was specified. Are we putting 
all ramps back that are existing?   
A. Yes 
 


